Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 10:08 AM

To: assignments; admin-d; SUR

Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 09/01/2023

Dear Celine and Yan

Workshop request to survey the vehicle by today.

Kindly let me know are you able to do it.

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex.
1 | Motor Edgevantage sin ming drive #03-02 autocity 8778 3280 MANDY CMPY AV
Thanks
Best Regards
ANDY SEAH

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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From: Seah, Andy

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 6:30 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 09/01/2023

Dear Celine and Yan

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK




S/N Workshop Address
Carsmith Pte Ltd Bartley Biz Centre 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-20 D
2 | GUAN HIN MOTOR WORKSHOP 10 ANG MO KIO IND. PARK 2A #02-03 S 568047 N(
3 | Falcon-Air 9006 Tampines st 93 #01-200 Jo
Thanks.
Best Regards,
Andy Seah

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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